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Energy Facilities Siting Division FILE: 15-AFC-02
Compliance Unit PROJECT TITLE: Mission Rock Energy Center
X Telephone 916-651-0970 [ ] Meeting Location: Phone
NAMES: Joseph Hughes DATE: 06-12-2017 TIME: 1lam
WITH: Barbara McBride, Calpine

SUBJECT: CEQA Mitigation Package

Barbara McBride called staff to discuss the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
mitigation approach that was requested in Data Request #19, as part of Data Requests Set 1
(TN: 211974). The applicant will be putting together a potential mitigation package that will
quantify the emission reductions needed under CEQA and will include a list of available options
to achieve such reductions. The package is expected to be docketed sometime the week of June
19, 2017, or shortly thereafter. Once the CEQA mitigation plan has been submitted, the specific
emission reduction approaches will need to be finalized and agreed upon. This will require
consultation with the Ventura County Air Pollution Control District (VCAPCD) and will likely be
discussed at the Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA) workshop (yet to be scheduled) or through
written correspondence. In either case, all interested parties (including interveners and members
of the public) will have a chance to comment on the proposed CEQA mitigation plan.

cc:
Signed: /s/Joseph Hughes

Name: Joseph Hughes
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